
Scalise, Joseph 

8/20/2013 9:37:39 AM
Affonsa, Deborah (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DTA31); 
Ralff Douglas, Kristin (kristin.ralffdouglas@cpuc.ca.gov)
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Zafar, 
Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov); Reilly, Brooke A 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=BARIl); Gregoire, Kristina 
(Kristina. Gregoire@b ain .com)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bee:
Subject: RE: Mutual Introduction - Oct 8 en Banc - Bain 

Kristin,

Very nice to meet you as well. Would any of the following windows work for a quick chat? Maybe 30 
minutes?

Friday 8/23, 1:00-2:30pm

Monday 8/26, 8:30-9:30 or 12:00-2:00pm

Let me know.

Best,

Joe

From: Ralff Douglas, Kristin [mailto:kristin.ralffdouglas@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2013 1:20 PM
To: 'Affonsa, Deborah'; Scalise, Joseph
Cc: Reilly, Brooke A; Allen, Meredith; Zafar, Marzia
Subject: RE: Mutual Introduction - Oct 8 en Banc - Bain

Deb, thanks again for the introduction!
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Joe, thanks very much for agreeing to participate in our en banc. Please let me know when it
would be convenient for us to talk. My contact information is below. Best, Kristin.

Kristin Ralff Douglas

Senior Policy Analyst, Sustainability and Customer Engagement

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave, San Francisco, CA 94102

415-703-2826

krd@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Affonsa, Deborah fmailto:DTA3@pqe.com1
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2013 12:25 PM
To: 'Scalise, Joseph'; Ralff Douglas, Kristin
Cc: Reilly, Brooke A; Allen, Meredith
Subject: Mutual Introduction - Oct 8 en Banc - Bain

Kristin and Joe,

A virtual introduction 
Kristin - Joe is Bain’s representative for the session.

Joe - Kristin has been leading the CPUC’s effort on the en Banc.

I will let the two of you take it from here . . . but know the PG&E team is here to help and 
support in whatever you need.

Deb
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Deborah T. Affonsa
Vice President, Corporate Strategy
Pacific Gas & Electric Company 
dta3@pqe.com
(o)415-973-4407 (c) 415-260-4407

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacy/customer/

This e-mail, including any attachments, contains confidential information of Bain & Company, Inc. ("Bain") and/or its clients. It may 
be read, copied and used only by the intended recipient. Any use by a person other than its intended recipient, or by the recipient 
but for purposes other than the intended purpose, is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please contact the 
sender and then destroy this e-mail. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the official 
business of Bain shall be understood to be neither given nor endorsed by Bain.
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